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From: Heliwio,Raymond '_/Sent: Wednesday,October31, 2001 2:02 PM
To: I=Jtzsimmons.Thomas //

Subject: FVV: DRAFT Low Flow Ansi)sis MeotJnQ Notes fromA_tober 30, 2001

10_O_dr'W..• o_,,____ brie_:onver_a_:ionla,t_riaay,atta_edis_ s.=.._yof-- /

5usin'&s_-from the low flow analysis meeting that was s_bsequently held

on Tuesday.

It is reasonable and appropriate for us to consider revisions to the low

flow analysis based on correction of previous modeling errors. However,
we will require very clea: documPnta_ion and rationale for any revised

deliverable submitted to us, wi_h appropriate backup.

Acceptability of revised modeling will be based on our review of final

proposals. (See "Meeting Conclusions"}

..... Original Message .....

From: Ken_%y,:Ann
Sent: Wednesday, october 31, 2001 1:20 PM

To; Hellwig, Raymond

Sub_eot: FW: DRAFT Low Flow Analysis Meeting Notes from October 30, 2001

..... Original Message .....
From: Cheryl Blaser [mailto:cherylb@fsmseattle.com]

Sent: Wednesday, october 31, 2001 9:54 AM
To: Kenny, Ann; Kelly R. Whiting (E_mail); David Masters (E-mail);

'lisa.m. scott@NWS.usace.army.mil'; Kei_h Smith {E-mail);
'kordick. r@portseattle.org'; Paul Fendt (E-mail); Joe Brascher (E-mail);

'fkristanovich@fwenc.com'; Charles (Pony) Elllngson (E-mail); Kathryn
Snide=

Subject: DRAFT Low Flow Analysls Meeting Notes from October 30, 2001

<<Low Flow errors mtg 10300ldraft.doc>>

All - attached are draft no_es from the low flow m_e_ing held yesterday.

Please review _hese no_es carefully and contact Kate Snidez wi_h any
con_mnts to uhe no_es by Tuesday noon, 11/6/01. Kate will _hen finalize
_he

notes. Ka_e would like to appeal to Paul, Joe, Pony and Kelly to assist
in

making the modeling vocabulary more accurate wherever necessary. Thank
you

Che=yl BlaserFloyd Snider MaCarthy, Inc. AR023790
83 South King Street
Suite 614

Seattle, WA 98104
Voice: 206.292.2078
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